
Oakland Unified School District

Legislation Text

Board of Education
1011 Union Street, #940

Oakland, CA  94607
(510) 879-1944

boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Approval by the State Administrator of Amendment No. 2 of the Memorandum of Understanding between District
and Bay Area Community Resources, for the latter to reduced program offerings and staffing in the after school
program in the amount of $8,160.00, decreasing the Agreement from a not-to-exceed amount $165,819.00 to
$157,659.00 and adding Section 4.13 to original MOU requiring adherence to District procedures for all field trips,
off site events, off site activities and transportation for participants in the after school program at Ralph J.
Bunche Continuation School for the period of August 28, 2008 through June 30, 2009. All other terms and
conditions of the original MOU remaining in full force and effect.

[Enter body here.]

File #: 09-0428, Version: 1

Oakland Unified School District Printed on 12/31/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

